



joseph-rey.com
josephrey@josephrey.us
323 | 821 7887

JOSEPH REY

SOCIAL MEDIA DESIGNER

Social media designer with 15+ years of entertainment design. Expert in Photoshop, Illustrator and InDesign with a thorough knowledge of both the digital and print arenas best practices. I am comfortable leading the creative or following a creative lead to ensure campaign objectives and guidelines are met. I am easy to get along with and a team player who is crazy about pop-culture, the movies, television, and music. On a personal note, I love dogs and anything outdoors. Sort of funny.

SKILLS

Art direction + design
Digital painting
Image compositing
Retouching

Digital and print arenas best practices
Excellent written, verbal and in-person communication and collaboration skills

SOFTWARE

Photoshop CC 2020
Illustrator CC 2020
InDesign CC 2020
Acrobat CC 2020

EDUCATION

Gnomon School of Visual Effects, Gaming + Animation
Los Angeles Valley College

RECENT PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

SOCIAL MEDIA DESIGNER

CBS INTERACTIVE

2019 - Current

DIGITAL BRAND EXPERIENCE DESIGNER + SOCIAL MEDIA DESIGNER

NBCUNIVERSAL

2015 - 2018

ART DIRECTOR/DESIGNER

FREELANCE CONSULTANT

2010 - 2015

- 20th Century Fox
- Be Design
- Creative Impact Agency
- Sony Pictures Entertainment
- Vox

PRINT ART DIRECTOR

WARNER. BROS. ENTERTAINMENT

2008 - 2009

PRINT ART DIRECTOR

NBCUNIVERSAL

2007- 2008

PRINT ART DIRECTOR - HE

LIONS GATE ENTERTAINMENT

2004 - 2006